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I State of Florid; ,-. QRlGlNAL 

Thomas E. Williams, 111, Division of C I D ~  A icat 
Dr. Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director 

Kimberley Pena, Division of Legal Services I\j\dB 
Docket No. 980506-TI; Request for approval of merger of CYBERLINK, INC, 
(holder of IXC Certificate No. 3593) witlh RSL COM U.S.A., INC. (holder of IXC 
Certificate No. 4068) and cancellation of IXC Certificate No. 3593. 

DATE: May 4, 1998 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

Per E-Mail from Mr. Alan Taylor, please defer. the above subject docket from the May 
12, 1998 agenda. 

cc: Curtis Williams 



From: Alan Taylor 
To: Rick Moses 
Subject: 
fwd: CyberLink/RSL Com/ LDM 

Systems ----------_-________------------------- 
--- ---NOTE=============== 5/04/98==9:40am== 
CC: Martha Brown 
....................................... 
It has come to my attention that these 
companies are all linked and that the 
AG is serving subpoenas on RSL & 
CyberLink under RICO statutes 
(conspiracy to violate laws). Don't we 
have a rec on next agenda to approve a 
merger? If so, should we hold it up or 
let it go? 

Martha, what say you? 

Fwd=by:=Martha=Brown==5/04/98=10:07am== 
Fwd to: Kimberley Pena 

Do we have a recc? 
Fwd=by:=Kimberley=Pen=5/04/98=10:lOam== 
Fwd to: Martha Brown 

Yep. 980506-TI 
Fwd=by:=Martha=Brown==5/04/98=10:14am== 
Fwd to: Alan Taylor 

what so.rt of laws. How about if we 
hold this up til we get more facts and 
maybe discuss with the companies? 

....................................... 

....................................... 

....................................... 

Fwd=by:=Alan=Taylor===5/04/98=10:Zlam== 
Fwd to: Martha Brown, Rick Moses 

Suits me, I think the AG believes that 
after LDM was penalized by us for 
slamming, that LDM formed ProMark and 
other alliances (agency agreements) for 
the purpose of continuing to slam. 
Theoretically, the same principals are 
associated with ProMark, RSL Com & 
Cyberlink. 

....................................... 

Fwd=by:=Rick=Moses====5/04/98=10:~4am== 
Fwd to: Alan Taylor, Tommy Williams 

Tommy, get this one deferred. 
Fwd=by:=Alan=Taylor===5/04/98=10:32am== 
Fwd to: 

....................................... 


